

# **PROFILE**

Organized and reliable Environmental Scientist with over three years of experience on scientific projects, sampling and analyzing lakes, zoo and phytoplankton.

I bring forth a background in retailing as well, having worked in an international team and being able to handle pressure in the workspace in order to meet the Department's goals.

# **NATIONALITIES**

Argentinean and Italian.

# CONTACT

PHONE: 01590 6704649

ADDRESS:
Berlin, Germany

#### WEBSITE:

http://www.linkedin.com/in/nicolasmarturano-4a0446137

#### EMAIL:

nico marturano@hotmail.com nmarturano@agro.uba.ar

## **LANGUAGES**

**Spanish** - Native

English - Advanced Level (Cambridge

AS Level; PTE Academic 90/90).

German - Basic Level (Mondiale Testing; Deutsch Akademie)

French - Basic Level (Alliance Française - Buenos Aires)

# NICOLAS IGNACIO MARTURANO

**Environmental Scientist** 

# **EDUCATION**

#### Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin

Nov 2020 - Present

M.Sc. Fish Biology, Fisheries and Aquaculture.

# University of Buenos Aires, Agronomy Faculty

Mar 2012 - Nov 2019

"Environmental Scientist" Bachelor degree with a GPA of 7,98/10 (2 in German grading system).

Specialized in Aquatic Ecology, Aquaculture, Aquatic Ecosystems Restoration and Water Quality.

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Leibniz-Institut fûr Gemuse und Zierplfanzenbau (IGZ) - Scientific Assistant May 2020 - Nov 2020

Took part in "Farmlab – the laboratory for real time soil analysis" project. Perfected soil sampling, sorting and storing techniques.

# Aquatic Ecology Department, University of Buenos Aires - Student Assistant

Sept 2016 - Nov 2019

Performed water and zooplankton sampling.

Earned thesis of the Year" nomination for Bachelor Thesis: "Volcanic ashes impacts from Puyehue's Volcanic Complex on zooplanktonic community and structure in Alicurá dam".

Helped students achieve the knowledge needed to have a reasonable understanding of Aquatic Ecology and Aquatic Ecosystems Restoration.

# Cencosud S.A. Semi Sr. Suggestions and Complaints Analyst

May 2018 - June 2019

Developed new reporting and KPI presentation, adopted by the Department.

Trained all supermarkets (over 200 establishments) belonging to Cencosud in the use of Siebel System.

Organized weekly meetings with the Customer Support Call Center (based in Peru), to discuss objectives, KPIs and audit agents.

### **SKILLS**

Microsoft Office – Advanced Level Laboratory – Basic Level GIS – Basic Level